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M Gmail

FW: Abby Rose - Vehicle Movements (In Relation To Spring Walk Wall)

Mark Edgar <mark@southdownssafety.co.uk> 28 April 2022 at 13:49
To: Liven Jansen <liven@charltonbrown.com>
Cc: David Hayes <david.hayes@trenchco.co.uk>

Hi Liven,

Please find the table below which shows the number of spoil removal vehicle movements for each size of
construction vehicle.

As you can see, using the “smaller” vehicle would result in 3x the number of vehicle movements, obviously the use
of any vehicle smaller than those detailed (i.e., a narrow-bodied vehicle) would result in a vastly increased number
of vehicle movements to those detailed within the table.

TOTAL m® OF SPOIL TO BE REMOVED | 1800m3
VEHICLE | VEHICLE VEHICLE NUMBER OF REQUIRED
VEHICLE DESCRIPTION | | ENGTH WIDTH | CAPACITY (m) MOVEMENTS
a. 4 Axle Rigid Spoil 10.66m 2.49m 12 150
b. 2 Axle Rigid Spoil 6.97m 2.40m 4 450

Kind regards,
Mark Edgar

Planning Support Consultant

South Downs Safety Ltd

E: mark@southdownssafety.co.uk

M: 07545 898 726
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